
 

 

 

 

Students 

  

 Integrity 

 

Fiscal Responsibility 

 

Learning 

   

  People  

                

Teamwork 

 

Commitment 

   

Accountability 

 

            High Standards 

 
 
 

Four Corners  
Charter School 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

October 25, 2011 
 

 
 

6245 North Federal Highway, 5th ● Floor Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308 
www.charterschoolsusa.com 

 

 

Page 1 of 31



 

 A
g

en
d

a
 

 

 

                     FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. BOARD MEETING 

          Tuesday, October 25, 2011 

            Agenda 
       

 

 

 
 CALL TO ORDER 

                                                                  ACTION ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 

 

I. Open For Public Comment        

II. Minutes from September 8, 2011 Meeting   Page 3   

III. FCCS, Inc.  1
st
 Quarter Financials    Page 6 

IV. FCCS 1
st
 Quarter Financials                                             Page 8  

V. FY11 Audits                                                            Page 16   

VI. Amended By-Laws      Page - 

VII. HVAC Enhancements      Page20  

 

 

                                                 INFORMATIONAL 

VIII. School Report                                  Page 30                                                                               

IX. Ratify School Improvement Plan    Page - 

X. Old Business   

XI. New Business  

 

XII. Adjournment 
 

 

 

 

◄ Next Meeting:  To Be Determined  ►  



FCCS, Inc.  Charter Schools USA 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
Name of Foundation: Four Corners Charter School, Inc.  
Board Meeting:  September 8, 2011 
 
School(s):   Four Corners Charter School 
  

The minutes of Sunshine Law meetings need not be verbatim transcripts of the meeting. These 
minutes are a brief summary of the events of the meeting. 

 

Date: Start End Next Meeting: Next time: Prepared by: 

09.08.11 2:00 p.m. 3:20 p.m. TBD TBD M. Vecchione 

Meeting Location: 

 
School District of Osceola County, 817 Bill Beck Blvd, Kissimmee, FL   

 

Attended by: 

Cindy Hartig, Chairperson 
Barbara Horn, Director 
Jim Miller, Director 
Tod Howard, Director 
Julius Melendez, Director 
 
 

Paul Hage, Director of Facilities, CSUSA 
Frank Johns, Assistant Director of Facilities, CSUSA 
Rob Vilardi, Sr. Financial Analyst, CSUSA 
Kenneth Toppin, Assistant Principal, FCCS 
Mary Vecchione, Governing Board Liaison, CSUSA 
Gene Vertus, Director of IT, CSUSA 
Migdalia Mercado, Finance, Osceola School District 
Sonia Esposito, Osceola School District 
Larry Brown, Attorney, FCCS, Inc. 
Gary Sermersheim, Osceola School District 

Highlights: 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
Pursuant to public notice, the meeting commenced at 2:00 p.m. with a Call to Order by 
Madam Chair Hartig.  Roll call was taken and quorum was established. 
 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Madam Chair Hartig asked the Board to review the minutes from the June 29, 2011 Governing 
Board meeting and note any corrections or modifications.  The minutes stand. 
 
Motion made by Mr. Miller with a second by Ms. Horn to approve the June 29, 2011 
Governing Board minutes of the Four Corners Charter School, Inc. meeting.  The motion 
was approved 5-0.   
 

II. FCCS, Inc. Final Budget Amendment FY12 
 Ms. Mercado reviewed the FY11 Amended Budget for FCCS, Inc.  The General 

Fund was amended in the amount of $6,724,251.93 with the final amount of 
total revenues of $6,737,394.18.  Amended total expenses in the amount of 
$7,029,380.93 with the final amount of expenses of $7,024,315.18.  This is a 
difference of ($5,065.75).  Financing from other sources are a difference of 
($18,208.00).   

 Ms. Mercado reviewed the FY11 Capital Outlay.  Revenue was amended in the 
amount of $455,129.00 with the final amount of $436,921.00.  This is a 
difference of ($18,208.00).  

 Additionally, the FY12 adopted budget was presented in comparison with the 
tentative budget.  Total revenues are now expected to be $5,855,535.00 which 

Page 3 of 31



Meeting Minutes cont’d 

September 8, 2011 

Page 2  

 

FCCS, Inc.  Charter Schools USA 

is a difference of ($106,980.00) from the tentative budget.  Total Expenditures 
for the adopted budget is ($2,490,473.00) which is a difference of 
($2,390,152.00) from the tentative budget.  Fund balances for the year is 
$1,390,716.05 which is a difference of ($2,106,661.37) from the tentative 
budget.   

 Capital Outlay is showing a difference of $196,172.00 from the tentative 
amount.   

 
Motion made by Mr. Melendez with a second by Mr. Miller to approve the FY12 Amended 
Budget for FCCS, Inc.  The motion was approved 5-0.    
 

III. FCCS 4th Quarter Financial Report FY11 
 Mr. Essik reviewed the FCCS FY11 Year End Summary.  He noted those items 

with significant budget variances.  Vairnaces for total Revenue were $512,000 
and total expenses were ($85,000).  This left a net change in fund balance 
favorable of $427,000.   

 Student enrollment ended at 1055 students with an average FTE of 
$6,142/student.  This resulted in a net school surplus of $252,883.  This 
enrollment was favorable to plan by 73 students. 

 
Motion made by Ms. Horn with a second by Mr. Howard to approve the FCCS 4th Quarter 
Financial Report for FY11 and Year End Summary.  The motion was approved 5-0.   

 

IV. Ratify Audit Engagement Letter 
 
Motion made by Mr. Howard with a second by Mr. Miller to ratify the approval of the audit 
firm Berman Hopkins Wright & Laham for the Four Corners Charter School for the year 
ending June 30, 2011.  The motion was approved 5-0.   
 

 It was asked that an RFP process for the audit be included on the agenda for 
the next meeting.  
 

V. School Board Facilitator 
 Ms. Vecchione reported on the state legislature bill recently passed which 

requires each charter school’s governing board to appoint a representative to 
facilitate parental involvement, provide access to information, assist parents 
and others with questions and concerns and resolve disputes.  She also 
indicated the requirements of who this person can be, under the statue.   

 The Board recommended that Ms. Cindy Hartig be appointed as the Board 
Facilitator for Four Corners Charter School, Inc.   

 
Motion made by Mr. Miller with a second by Ms. Horn to appoint Cindy Hartig as Board 
Facilitator for FCCS.  The motion was approved 5-0.   
 

 At this time the Board also discussed amending the by-laws to reflect the needs 
of the Board, and the rotation terms of the Board members.  It was suggested 
that one of the 3 Osceola positions on the Board be an appointed position to 
hold a longer term, and remain on the FCCS, Inc. Board given the terms below. 

 The Board recommended that the SAC president sit on the Board as a non-
voting exofficio and the current Board Chairman be given a longer acting term 

Page 4 of 31



Meeting Minutes cont’d 

September 8, 2011 

Page 3  

 

FCCS, Inc.  Charter Schools USA 

to ensure expertise and continuity.  Every 2 years you would elect a 4 year 
person and the current chair is the first person to lock in.   

  Mr. Brown, attorney for the FCCS, Inc., will draft a document to reflect these 
changes and bring back to the next meeting. 
 

VI. Out of Field Waivers 
 Mr. Toppin asked for approval of the Out of Field Waivers for ESOL. 

 
Motion made by Mr. Melendez with a second by Ms. Horn to approve the Out of Field 
Waivers in ESOL for FCCS.  The motion was approved 5-0. 
 

VII. School Report and School Grade 
 Mr. Toppin, Assistant Principal with FCCS, reviewed the School Report.  He also 

provided the Board with an analysis of the School Grade, which was an A. 
 

VIII. Technology Update 
 Mr. Vertus updated the Board with the new phone system.  The system should 

be installed by Monday.  It will also tie in with the PA system. 

 Madam Chair Hartig will be attending the SAC committee meeting and would 
like to have an overview of the phone and PA system. 

 

IX. Facility Update 
 Mr. Hage updated the Board on the completion of the A/C and Roofing 

upgrade.  Everything has been complete and in working order.   
 
Motion made to adjourn the FCCS, Inc. Governing Board meeting.  Motion was approved 
unanimously. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Cindy Hartig, Chairman 

 
Date:  __________________ 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 31



Four Corners Charter School, Inc. OF1 Percentage
Revenue & Expenditures - Budget And Actual Account Original Current Actual of  Current

September 30, 2011 Number 1050 1050 1050 Budget
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
State Sources 3300 5,850,035.00 5,850,035.00 1,491,225.33 25.49%
Local Sources 3400 5,500.00 5,500.00 12,811.45 232.94%
    Total Revenues  5,855,535.00 5,855,535.00 1,504,036.78 25.69%
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000 4,261,443.07 4,261,443.07 1,083,552.69 25.43%
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Board 7100 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00%
General Administration 7200 757,253.67 757,253.67 180,105.67 23.78%
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 3,318,311.26 3,318,311.26 2,115,530.89 63.75%
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Administrative Tech Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Debt Service 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Expenditures  8,346,008.00 8,346,008.00 3,379,189.25 40.49%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  (2,490,473.00) (2,490,473.00) (1,875,152.47) 75.29%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Long-term Debt Proceeds & Sales of Capital Assets 3700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 446,493.00 446,493.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  446,493.00 446,493.00 0.00
FUND BALANCE
Net Change in Fund Balance (2,043,980.00) (2,043,980.00) (1,875,152.47)
Fund Balance, July 01, 2011 2800 3,434,696.05 3,434,969.05 3,434,696.05
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance, June 30, 2012 2700 1,390,716.05 1,390,989.05 1,559,543.58

GENERAL FUND
Budget Amounts

Page 6 of 31



Four Corners Charter School, Inc. OF3 Percentage
Revenue & Expenditures - Budget And Actual Account Original Current Actual of  Current

September 30, 2011 Number 982 982 1053.8 Budget
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
State Sources 3300 250,321.00 446,493.00 111,394.00 24.95%
Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
    Total Revenues  250,321.00 446,493.00 111,394.00 24.95%
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Administrative Tech Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Debt Service 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  250,321.00 446,493.00 111,394.00 24.95%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Long-term Debt Proceeds & Sales of Capital Assets 3700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 (250,321.00) (446,493.00) 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  (250,321.00) (446,493.00) 0.00
FUND BALANCE
Net Change in Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 111,394.00
Fund Balance, July 01, 2011 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance, June 30, 2012 2700 0.00 0.00 111,394.00

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
Budget Amounts

Page 7 of 31



  www.charterschoolsusa.com 

FCCS FY12 Q1 Review 
 

Presented by Mike Essik 

October 25, 2011 

Page 8 of 31



Charter Schools USA ●  6245 N. Federal Hwy., 5th Floor, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308  ●  Phone: 954-202-3500 

Summary of Significant Budget Variances: 

Amounts in 000's 

July - Sep. 
Actual  

FY12 
Forecast Comments 

Revenue: 

FTE Revenue  $         (31)             (59) Unfavorable due to increased revenue reductions from State 
Capital Outlay Revenue              49                3  Higher due to enrollment; Q1 favorable per State DOE Capital Outlay 
District Fee Refund              (1)              (1) Inline with Budget 
Federal/State Grants           (152)           (152) Unfavorable Edujobs 
Before/Aftercare Revenue               2               -    Inline with Budget; Q1 favorable due to timing 
Other State/Federal Programs              34               -    Inline with Budget; Q1 favorable due to timing 
Misc. revenue              20               28  Favorable due to E-rate funding 

Total Revenue:             (78)           (182) 

Expenses: 

Compensation            100               45  Favorable Taxes & Benefits; Q1 favorable due to timing of Edujobs payout 
Professional Services               7               10  Favorable Management Fee and Fee to school board 
Vendor Services               2            (104) Unfavorable transportation due to increased ridership than planned 
Administrative Services               4               -    Inline with Budget; Q1 favorable due to timing 
Instruction Expense              18               (0) Inline with Budget; Q1 favorable due to timing 
Plant Operations Expense              96               -    Inline with Budget; Q1 favorable due to timing 
Fixed Expenses               1               -    Inline with Budget; Q1 favorable due to timing 
Capital Expenses            104               -    Inline with Budget; Q1 favorable due to timing 

Total Expense:            323              (49) 

Net Change in Fund 
Balance            245            (231) 

Page 9 of 31



Charter Schools USA ●  6245 N. Federal Hwy., 5th Floor, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308  ●  Phone: 954-202-3500 

Summary of FY12 First Quarter: 

FTE revenue is currently being funded at $5,526.  This is 
below the budget amount of $5,646. 

 

Page 10 of 31



2011-2012

0863

School Name: Four Corners Charter School

Charter Holder's Name: Four Corners Charter School

Board Chairman's Printed Name: Cindy Hartig

Board Chairman's Signature:

Date Board Approved:

Contact Name:

Phone Number:

Email Address:

Charter School

The School District of Osceola County

Projected Revenues & Expenditures
Cover Sheet

Page 11 of 31



OSCEOLA COUNTY CHARTER SCHOOL All Fund Types All Fund Types All Fund Types

Four Corners Charter School Budget Forecast Variance

Projected Revenues & Expenditures 2011-2012 2011-2012 2010-2011

1050 UFTE 1062 UFTE 12 UFTE

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State & Local 3200 177,276.00 25,100.00 (152,176.00)

State Sources 3300 6,178,234.65 6,121,973.34 (56,261.31)

Local Sources 3400 133,500.00 161,897.00 28,397.00

    Total Revenues  6,489,010.65 6,308,970.34 (180,040.31)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 3,117,197.08 3,112,902.74 4,294.34

Pupil Personnel Services 6100 100,663.12 104,666.18 (4,003.06)

Instructional Media Services 6200 2,075.00 2,075.00 0.00

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00 0.00 0.00

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 4,019.00 4,055.00 (36.00)

Instruction Related Technology 6500 314,740.44 314,740.44 0.00

Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Administration 7200 773,451.72 765,042.97 8,408.75

School Administration 7300 418,059.40 359,707.73 58,351.67

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fiscal Services 7500 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00

Central Services 7700 11,503.24 11,503.24 0.00

Pupil Transportation Services 7800 74,000.00 178,000.00 (104,000.00)

Operation of Plant 7900 1,826,546.96 1,826,851.28 (304.32)

Maintenance of Plant 8100 395,202.86 395,202.86 0.00

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community Services 9100 59,901.43 73,265.04 (13,363.62)

Debt Service:  (Function 9200) 0.00

Retirement of Principal 9200.7100 0.00 0.00 0.00

Interest 9200.7200 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 9200.7300 0.00 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous Expenditures 9200.7900 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: 0.00

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures  7,109,360.24 7,160,012.48 (50,652.24)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  (620,349.59) (851,042.14) 230,692.55

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00

     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

__________________________________________ SPCL 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________ EXTR 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (620,349.59) (851,042.14) (230,692.55)

Fund Balance, Beginning 2800 1,521,614.00 1,521,614.00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balance, Ending 2700 901,264.41 670,571.86 (230,692.55)

Function

Page 12 of 31



2011-2012

1062 UFTE

REVENUES

3100 0.00

3200

3200 0.00

3200 25,100.00

3200 0.00

3300

3300 5,868,792.54

3300 253,180.80

3300 0.00

3300 0.00

3300 0.00

3400

3400 97,500.00

Rental Income and Other 64,397.00

3400

 6,308,970.34

5000

5000 Teachers 60.00                   46,820.90          2,809,253.75

5000 Classroom Asst. 10.00                   14,506.94          145,069.37

5000 9,005.50

5000 123,216.51

5000 4,890.00

5000 21,467.61

6100

Attd and Social Wrk 1.50                     56,174.01          84,261.01

6100 Guidance Services

6100 Health Services 1.00                     19,808.16          19,808.16

6100 Pschological Services

6100 597.00

6100 0.00

6100 0.00

6200

6200 Personnel -                       -                     0.00

6200 2,075.00

6200 0.00

6200 0.00

OSCEOLA COUNTY CHARTER SCHOOL

Four Corners Charter School

Function
Forecasted Revenues & Expenditures

2011-2012

Federal Direct

Federal Through State & Local

Education Jobs Funds

MAP Revenue Performance Pay

IDEA Grant 

State Sources

FEFP (Fill out Revenue WorkSheet)

Capital Outlay

Florida Lead Teacher

Local Sources

Before and Aftercare Revenue

    Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Instruction

Text Books

Supplies

Equipment

Other

Pupil Personnel Services

Supplies

Equipment

Other

Instructional Media Services

Library Books

Materials

Supplies

Page 13 of 31



2011-2012

1062 UFTE

OSCEOLA COUNTY CHARTER SCHOOL

Four Corners Charter School

Function
Forecasted Revenues & Expenditures

2011-2012

6200 0.00

6200 0.00

6300

6300 Specialists (Num of Units) (Avg Salary)

6300 0.00

6300 0.00

6400 4,055.00

6500 314,740.44

7100 0.00

7200 0.00

7300

7300 Principal 1.00                     107,040.56        107,040.56

7300 Asst. Principal 1.00                     69,498.41          69,498.41

7300 Other Supervisors -                       -                     0.00

7300 Secretary 2.00                     26,075.57          52,151.13

7300 Bookkeeper 1.00                     50,884.72          50,884.72

7300 Other Assistants 1.00                     34,030.46          34,030.46

7300 3,722.98

7300 0.00

7300 42,379.46

7400

7400 0.00

7400 0.00

7400 0.00

7400 0.00

7500 12,000.00

7600 0.00

7700 11,503.24

7800 178,000.00

7900

7900 90,343.00

7900 Security Personnel 1.00                     36,577.00          36,577.00

7900 304,677.02

7900 0.00

7900 1,395,254.26

8100

8100 34,460.00

8100 350,025.00

Equipment

Other

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   

Supplies

Other

Instructional Staff Training Services

Instruction Related Technology

Board 

General Administration

School Administration

Supplies

Equipment

Other

Facilities Acquisition and Construction

Land & Building Purchases

Remodeling/Improvements

Construction & Additions

Lease/Rent

Fiscal Services (Accounting & Auditing)

Food Services

Central Services

Pupil Transportation Services

Operation of Plant

Insurance

Utilities & Telephone

Security

Other

Maintenance of Plant

Ground Maint.

Bldg Repairs & Maint.

Page 14 of 31



2011-2012

1062 UFTE

OSCEOLA COUNTY CHARTER SCHOOL

Four Corners Charter School

Function
Forecasted Revenues & Expenditures

2011-2012

8100 10,717.86

8100 0.00

8200 0.00

9100

9100 66,315.04

9100 6,950.00

9200

9200.7100 0.00

9200.7200 0.00

9200.7300 0.00

9200.7900

 6,394,969.50

69,077.13

7200 100% 69,077.13

Function 0%

Function 0%

Function 0%

695,965.85

7200 100% 695,965.85

Function 0% 0.00

Function 0% 0.00

Function 0% 0.00

 765,042.97

Total Expenditures 7,160,012.47

 (851,042.13)

3720

3720 0.00

3720 0.00

3730 0.00

 0.00

SPCL

EXTR 0.00

(851,042.13)

Preventative

Other

Administrative Technology Services

Community Services

Before and Aftercare 

Aftercare snacks/food

Debt Service

Retirement of Principal

Interest

Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs

Miscellaneous Expenditures

Normal Expenditures

ALLOCATED EXPENDITURES

District Holdback

General Administration

Please Select From Drop Down List

Please Select From Drop Down List

Please Select From Drop Down List

Management Fee

General Administration

Please Select From Drop Down List

Please Select From Drop Down List

Please Select From Drop Down List

Allocated Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Loans Incurred

(Description)

(Description)

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

(Description)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets

     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

SPECIAL ITEMS

Page 15 of 31



Page 16 of 31



Page 17 of 31



Page 18 of 31



Page 19 of 31



Page 20 of 31



Page 21 of 31



Page 22 of 31



Page 23 of 31



Page 24 of 31



Page 25 of 31



Page 26 of 31



Page 27 of 31



Page 28 of 31



Page 29 of 31



FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL 

MS. DENISE THOMPSON 

School Report  
Page 1 of 3  S

ch
o

o
l 

R
ep

o
rt

 
 

The Board of Directors’ School Report 

 

Date:  October 25, 2011 

 

 
I. Enrollment (September) 

  Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May  Jun 

Total 
Enrollment-
Elemtary 663 693          
Total 
Enrollment-MS 366 370          
Enrollment – 
Osceola Cty 155 154          
Enrollment – 
Lake County 245 223          
Enrollment – 
Polk County 626 673          

Budgeted 
Enrollment 986 986          
% in 
Attendance 95 97          

# of Student 
Withdrawals 22 17          
# of 
Suspensions 0 0          
 

 
II. Reasons For Withdrawal: 

 Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Moving Out of Area 20 17          

Curriculum            

Sport/ExtraCurricular            

Transportation/Busing 1           

Uniforms            

Not Satisf  w Teacher            

Not Satisf  w Adminis            

Volunteer Hours            

Discipline            
Other:  Please indicate 
why: 
1.homebound 
2. 
3. 

 
 
1 

          

 

 

III. Staffing Update 

  Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May  Jun 

# of New Staff  10 1          
Grade & Subject Area of Open Positions: Fully staffed 

Reasons for Leaving:  

Additions Since Last Report: 1 

Page 30 of 31



 

School Report  
Page 2 of 3  S

ch
o

o
l 

R
ep

o
rt

 
 

Leadership Training/Leading Edge Update: 

Participation: 

Names: 

Position: 

 

Krista Holycross,  Jesi Cartagena  Ken Toppin,  

Jennifer Reagan, Joe Childers, Karima Ezzair. 

3
rd

 Grade Team Lead, Kindergarten Team Lead, 

Assistant Principal, Curriculum Specialist, Middle 

School Math, TLC 

Other:  

 

IV. School Update 
School Site Visit:  Next Date: Fidelity Check Nov. 18, 2011 

Monthly Updates on School Improvement Plan/Strategic 

Plan 

Date & Agenda of Last SAC Mtg: 

 Professional Dev Topics for the Month: 

 

 

  

SAC- October 11, 2011 

Discussed Benchmark one, SAC breakout sessions 

attended at county, available opportunities through the 

Osceola Foundation. Professional Development -  

Prescriptions, Differentiated Instruction, RTI 

Other:  

Other:  

 

V. Facility Update  
Cleaning: Routine Cleaning, Pressure Washing,  Replacing Tiles 

Maintenance: Routine Repairs 

Building: New Water Fountain installed, Plastered and painted 

around promethean boards 

Outdoor Areas: mulch 

Other:  

 

VI. School/PTO/Community Activities (Highlight any school and/or community activities held that would 

significantly impact the board) 

Event: Masquerade Ball (4th Oct. 20 

Event:  Book Fair Oct. 21-28 

Event:  Family Movie Night Oct. 28 

Event:  Open House Oct 25 

Event:  middle school 80’s dance Oct. 31 

Event: Multicultural Night Nov. 10th 

 

VII. Technology  
Technology Improvements(new equip; new software; SIS, 

etc): 

Doc Cams installed, SIS upgrades 

Technology Concerns: Need 5 more promethean boards (kindergarten does not 

have them) 

Other:  

 

VIII. Reports Specific To This Month (This will vary month to month) 
Sept.  

Student Enrollment:    1062 

  

Recommits:  

New Enrollment: 230 

Wait List: 434 

  

Other:  

 

Page 31 of 31


	FCCS FY12 Q1 Board Packet.pdf
	FCCS FY12 Q1 Review.pdf
	FCCS FY11 Forecast in District Format 10-18-11




